

Md Ashiqur Rahman

Full Stack JavaScript Developer

With 5+ years as a freelance developer, I've remotely collaborated with agencies and startups, creating impactful digital products. Fueled by curiosity and drive for growth, I approach projects with quiet confidence, strong communication, and a problem-solving mindset



✉ md.ashik.ar@gmail.com

📍 Sylhet, Bangladesh

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/mdashikar](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mdashikar)

🐙 github.com/mdashikar

📞 +8801750358866

🌐 www.ashik.dev

📄 <https://join.skype.com/invite/NHQsY0s0A8Ft>

📖 stackoverflow.com/users/6001025/md-ashiqur-rahman

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Software Engineer

Dorik

01/2023 - Present

Sylhet, Bangladesh

Responsibilities

- Led and managed a team of backend engineers, providing technical guidance, mentorship, and overseeing project deliverables.
- Conducted thorough code reviews to ensure adherence to best practices, maintainability, and quality standards.
- Designed and implemented complex, scalable, and high-performance backend architectures and systems.

Lead Front-end Developer

Relantin

11/2021 - 10/2022

Remote

Responsibilities

- Managing tasks, assigning tasks, reviewing PR's of other team members.
- Effectively planning, scheduling and arranging the tasks to ensure the project moves through its life cycle with few problems.
- Structure the frontend, State management.
- Used Technologies: Vue, Nuxt, React, Next, Typescript, SolidJs.

Front-end Developer

Rootsoft IT

02/2021 - 10/2021

Sylhet, Bangladesh

Responsibilities

- Worked closely with team members to plan, design and develop.
- Design reusable components, code blocks, Integrate API and Implement Features.
- Used Technologies: VueJS, NuxtJS.

EDUCATION

Bachelor in computer science and engineering

Leading University, Sylhet

02/2014 - 01/2018

3.04

Relevant Coursework

- Computer Programming
- Data Structures & Algorithms
- OOP, Computer Architectures
- OS, AI, Networking

SKILLS

VueJS GraphQL Type Script

NodeJs ExpressJs NuxtJS

React MongoDB Firebase

Firestore Javascript Html 5

CSS Linux Git Nextjs

PERSONAL PROJECTS

V4krk (08/2021 - 12/2021)

- Developed the front-end and RESTful backend server.
- Admin dashboard with full functionality.
- Utilized: Vue, Nuxt, Express, MongoDB, NodeJS, HTML, CSS, Tailwindcss, Ant.design.

Innovie (06/2021 - 08/2021)

- Design UI Components, Integrate Rest API.
- Translated the design team's UX wireframes and mockups in to responsive, interactive features, using HTML/CSS and JavaScript.
- Utilized: Vue, Tailwindcss, Ant.design.

LANGUAGES

English

Full Professional Proficiency

Bangla

Native or Bilingual Proficiency